SCOTT Annette

From: SCOTT Annette
Sent: : Wednesday, December 17, 2014 9:55 AM
To: 'marktrinchero@dwt.com’; 'dockets@oregoncub.org’; 'bob@oregoncub.org; MARINOS

Kay; 'catriona@oregoncub.org’; CRAY Jon; 'alangalloway@dwt.com’;
"johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us’; "agipson@joneswalker.com’

Cc CONWAY Bryan; CRAY Jon; MARINOS Kay; POSTON David; RIEMENSCHNEIDER
Johanna; ARLOW Allan
Subject: RE: Docket Number UM 1668--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Dear Parties, the status report will be due on February 17, as the 16" is a holiday. Thank you.

Annette Scoit

GPUC Legal Secretary
503-378-3943
‘annette.scott@state.or.us

From: SCOTT Annette

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 9:43 AM

To: 'marktrinchero@dwt.com’; 'dockets@oregoncub.org’; 'hob@oregoncub.org’; MARINOS Kay;
'catriona@oregoncub.org’; CRAY Jon; 'alangalloway@dwt.com’; "johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us’;
'agipson@joneswalker.com'

Cc: CONWAY Bryan; CRAY Jon; MARINOS Kay; POSTON David; RIEMENSCHNEIDER Johanna; ARLOW Allan
Subject: Docket Number UM 1668--Notice of Filing--Cregon PUC

Description: AL} Allan J. Arlow issues Ruling; DISPOSITION: PARTIES TO FILE STATUS REPORT; Copies electronically
served 12/17/14.

Docket Name: BOOMERANG WIRELESS LLC DBA ENTOUCH WIRELESS

Utility Company:

Type of Activity: LAW JUDGE RULING/MEMORANDA filed on 12/17/2014.

To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.siate.or.us/efdocs/HDA/um1668hda94222.pdf

You are receiving this email notice as part of the Commission's electronic filing {(eFiling) project. All parties on the
Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed in this docket. The Commission will also .
provide electronic service of all related rulings, notices, and orders via email. if you are unable to view documents
electronically and therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearings Division
PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088



